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Dear Mr. K.ieling: 

The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National Security, LLC (LANS) have 
received the New Mexico Environment Department's (NMED's) letter, "Establishment of 
Groundwater Background for the Regional Aquifer," dated October 16, 2015. This letter presents 
information on groundwater background values that are based partly on an analytical method used 
for samples collected from a set of monitoring well and spring locations, collected by the NMED 
Hazardous Waste Bureau. A significant number of the new background values were obtained using 
a high-resolution inductively coupled plasma mass spectrometry analytical method that is not used 
by existing analytical laboratories contracted by Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory). 
NMED' s letter requires DOE/LANS to begin using the new set of background values as "screening 
values for all future groundwater sampling (detection monitoring) of the regional aquifer ... to 
determine the presence or absence of anthropogenic contamination, the distribution, nature and 
extent of contamination, the reliability and representativeness of groundwater samples collected at 
monitoring wells and springs, and to assess natural attenuation and progress of active remediation." 

On November 19, 2015, DOE/LANS personnel met with NMED staff to clarify the direction 
NMED provided in its letter of October 16, 2015, and to discuss the technical and regulatory 
implications associated with the direction. Specific topics discussed include how robust the high­
resolution analytical method is, whether the method is U.S. Enviromnental Protection Agency 
(EPA) certified or meets industry standard, and how the new results would apply as comparison 
values for results obtained from EPA-certified analytical methods currently used at the Laboratory, 
as required by the Compliance Order on Consent. During this meeting, it was agreed that the 
technical and regulatory implications warrant further discussion before a final decision is made 
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regarding the application of the proposed background values to the Laboratory's groundwater 
program. 

Another point of discussion during the meeting was clarifying what background values the 
Laboratory is currently using for screening purposes. NMED's October 16, 2015, letter assumed 
the Laboratory has been using the values from the November 2011 Background Investigation 
Report, Update to Revision 4. The Laboratory clarified it is currently using Revision 3 of the 
Background Investigation Report for reporting purposes and proposed to continue using Revision 3 
of the report pending resolution of the use and applicability of background values in NMED' s 
October 16, 2015, letter. 

DOE/LANS formally request that NMED's requirement to begin using the new background values 
immediately be deferred until several key technical and regulatory issues are resolved through 
follow-up meetings proposed for January and February 2016. This letter also requests that the 
Laboratory continue to use the Revision 3 background values to be consistent with previous 
screening results. The Laboratory will take the lead in scheduling a series of technical meetings 
and, as an outcome of the meetings, in recmmnending to NMED a mutually acceptable path 
forward. 

We look forward to hearing from you regarding our requests. If you have any questions, please 
contact Jocelyn Buckley at (505) 665-5209 Gbuckley@lanl.gov) or Hai Shen at (505) 665-5046 
(hai.shen@em.doe.gov). 

Sincerely, 
/°'; /,,-----...., 

l~ il_J,L-1?-"v~ 
Alison M. Dorries, Division Leader 
Enviromnental Protection Division 
Los Alamos National Laboratory 

Sincerely, 

David S. Rhodes, Supervisor 
Enviromnental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office 
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